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From: Hein Swanepoel

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 06:49 | A

To: Sharen Sadapal ' L-/lrgdc‘
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - TOP791;1742481339565

Tors AT How i1l

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager VPLToP 791 — Tt

. #27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £3 hein@halewood.co.za

61 Taronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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D! SLAIMER The information conained in this ca snication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2025 16:38 paublg
To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - TOP791;1742481339565 34314830
ueqpf] sisuuny Jonbi

@ Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - TOP791;1742481339565




Your Vat No. @ 4270204821

SEAR GROUPZLTD WATARL TOPS AT SPAR - HOWICK {80056)

PO BOX 371
MOUNT ELSECOMBE

4300
033 330 4304

TOP791 BOO56

PEAKYBLINDER7S50MLG-

HOWICK SPAR SHOPPING CENTRE
CNR HARVARD & MORLING STREET
PIETERMARITZBURG

KINLA/UMG/020411140416

HN 40836258 CH 04/04/25 B0203752
PEAKY BLIWNDER WHISKEY 750ML @ 4323B.70 1432.20-
overstocked.upliftment.
grn. 7741
1432.20-
214.83-
1647.03-

TERMS 30 Days



